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Michelle Narea Popu

Comorate Paralegal
100 W. Cypress Creek Road, Suite 700

o Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309

- 954-491-1120 x 1202
954-267-8013(Direct Fax)
Email: Michelle Popu@gmlaw.com
http:/Avww.gmlaw.com

From: DoNotReply@gmlaw.com [mailto:DoNotReply@gmlaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 11:08 AM

To: Michelle Narea-Popu
Subject: Scanned document from DoNotReply@gmlaw.com
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ARTICLES OF ORGAMIZATION

OF
PREFERRED CLINT MOORE, LLC

ARTICLE | - Name:
The name of the Limited Liability Company is PREFERRED CLINT MOORE, LLC.

ARTICLE |l - Duration:
The period of duration for the Limited Liability Company shall begin with the filing of

these Articles with the Florida Department of State, and shall exist perpetuslly, unless sconer

dissolved in accordance with the Operating Agreement of the Limited Liability Company or

Florida law.
ARTICLE Il - Address:

The mailing address and street address of the principal office of the Limited Liability
Company Is 2255 Glades Road, Suite 324-A, Boca Raton, Florida 33431,

ARTICLE IV - Reglstered Agent:

The name and address of the initial ragistered agent for this Limited Liability Company Is

Rod C. Sheldon, 2255 Glades Road, Suite 324-A, Boca Raton, Florida 33431,

ARTICLE V - Management:
The Limited Liability Company is to ba managed by 2 manager or managers and the

name and address of the initial manager(s) who is to serve as manager Is:
2255 Glades Road, Suite 324-A, Boca Raton, Florida 33431,
=

Rod C. Sheldon
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] Whereqf. the undersigned amhorlzad' representative of the membar hag exscuted these
artlcles this { 7_ day of .-j-—ftr?( 2011.

D C. SHELDON
Authortzed Representative of Member

CERTIFICATE OF DESIQNATION OF
REQISTERED ACENT/REQISTERED OFFICE

PURSUANT TQ THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 608.415 OR 608.507, FLORIDA
STATUTES. THE UNDERSIGNED LIMITED WLIABILITY COMPANY SUBMITS THE
FOLLOWING STATEMENT IN DESIGNATING THE REGISTERED OFFICEIREGIS‘@-‘I‘ED

&
AGENT, iN THE STATE OF FLORIDA., . e =
2D = T
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1. The name of the Limited Liabllity Company |a! m—<
Mo m
PREFERRED CLINT MOORE, LLC o = e
— D -
2. The name and addrass of the regletered agent and office is: % b ‘_
orm
Rod G, Sheldon > ®

2256 Glades Road, Sulte 324-A
Boca Reton, Florida 33431

Having been named ae registared agent and to accept service of progess for the above stated
Limited Lisbillly Company at the place desipnated in this certificate, | hereby accept the
appointment as registored agent and agree (o act in this capaclly. | further agree fo comply with
the provisions of all statuteg relaling to the proger and carmplete perfarmarce of my dulies, and |
arm famifler with and t the obligations of my poskion as registered agent.

Rod C. Sheldon L7 (Signature) Date
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